DATE: September 12, 2019

AGENDA ITEM # 7

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

Updates

Fall Brochure and Activities

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services’ Fall brochure is now available.
Classes began the week of September 9, and will run through mid-December. Registration is
now open!

Fall Events

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services department will be hosting a
variety of events this Fall season to provide the community with endless opportunities for
fun!

e Annual Halloween Window Painting: October 18 — 19
e Parks & Recreation Commission’s Halloween Movie Night: October 19

New Recreation Office Location

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services department has completed it’s
move to the Underground located at 400 University Avenue in Los Altos. Operations will
continue at this new site for the duration of construction of the new Los Altos Community
Center.

New Los Altos Community Center

Demolition of the current Hillview Community Center is underway! The site was closed as
of Friday, August 30. Construction of the new Los Altos Community Center is anticipated
to be complete by the end of 2020.




